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PiiR1 TEHEEAFEBIIMEXIA—ER

(1) B, Prime Ministry, k. www.basbakanlik.gov.tr

(2) 4=z, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, MHk: www.mfa.gov.tr

(3) WEER, Ministry of Finance, M4ik: www.maliye.gov.tr

(4) "), Ministry of Justice, Riil-: www.justice.gov.tr

(5) T4, Ministry of Health, Rhl: www.saglik.gov.tr

(6) HEE54LFR, Ministry of Environment and Urbanization,
ik http://www.csb.gov.tr/

(7)#F#R, Ministry of National Education, iil:: www.meb.gov.tr

(8) Ml ANAEE, Ministry of Forest and Water Affairs, Rk .
www2.ormansu.gov.tr

(9) CALAIRFETS, Ministry of Culture & Tourism, Rl
www.turizm.gov.tr

(10) B&&h . Al FEHOLH, Ministry of Food, Agriculture &
Livestock, K. www.tarim.gov.tr

(11) Bl T AEMEEE, Ministry of Science, Industry &
Technology, Mik: www.sanayi.gov.tr

(12) A23@ . VR AIEIRGS, Ministry of Transport. Maritime Affairs &
Communications, Mil: www.udhb.gov.tr

(13) BEVEAN AR BEUEES, Ministry of Energy & Natural Resources,
Mk : www.enerji.gov.tr

(14) 57 AL 2RSS, Ministry of Labor & Social Security, Rk
www.csgb.gov.tr

(15) £55%K, Ministry of Economy, ®ik: www.ekonomi.gov.tr

(16) EFE%, Undersecretariat of Treasury, M.
www.treasury.gov.tr

(17) HXEHIE 53, Ministry of Customs & Trade, Rl :
www.gtb.gov.tr

(18) AALE TS, Privatization Administration, R4k
www.oib.gov.tr

(19) LFIFIRHRIMAZ, Turkish Patent & Trademark Office, ™
3k www.turkpatent.gov.tr

(20) ¥k EJm, TCDD, Mik: www.tcdd.gov.tr

(21) WRECE)R, PTT, M4ik: www.ptt.gov.tr

(22) EZEMZ S5, General Directorate of State Airports
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Authority, P1il: www.dhmi.gov.tr
(23) LHHRSMETN S ka2, The Union of Chambers &
Commodity Exchanges of Turkey, Hiif: 0090-312-4177700, f&H.:
0090—312—4183268, M4:: www.tobb.org.tr
(24) WHA&E £ Z 54, Foreign Economic Relations Board,
FiLi%: 0090-212-3395000, f&H.: 0090-212-2703092, HiHE:
info@deik.org.tr, 1. www.deik.org.tr
(25) F/Mill B2 The Medium Industry Development
Organization Hillf: kos@kosgeb.gov.tr, k. www.kobinet.org.tr
(26) ZKHimi4:Ankara Chamber of Commerce i Il :
info@atonet.com, M. www.atonet.com
(27) ZFF Tk Pr2:Ankara Chamber of IndustryHi, il :
aso@aso.org.tr, M. www.aso.org.tr
(28) PHrIHAG /R A i 4zIstanbul Chamber of Commerce, Hifif:
disiliskiler@tr-ito.com, Kik. www.ito.org.tr
(29) PHrIHAR /R Tol h2zIstanbul Chamber of Industry, i :
www.iso.org.tr
(30) +HHT B PrTurkish Industrialists' and Businessmen's
Association , k. www.tusiad.org
(31) 255 /K4 Izmir Chamber of Commerce, Hiif:
0090-232-4417777 (10 lines ), f£H.. 0090-232-4837853
(32) ZZHIX 42> Aegean Chamber of Industry, Rkl -
www.ebso.com.tr
(33) ZEEFHLIX I M4, Aegean Exporter's Association [ food.
textile and clothing. minerals, wood products, tobacco ), HiH:
eib01@egenet.com.tr, Mik. www.egebirlik.org.tr
( 34 ) hifEHIX H 1 R Eh4s , Mediterranean Exporters' Association
( food, fresh vegetables, fruits, metals, chemicals, textile and clothing J,
HLHE: arge@akib.org.tr, M4k: www.akib.org.tr
(35) i ZaFERAI D RTEM4s, Anatolia Exporters' Association
(textile, food ], HLHE: gaib@gaib.org.tr, Miil: www.gaib.org.tr
(36) ZHSFIEH RS2, Antalya Exporters' Association
( vegetable, fruit. textile ], HLH[ : aib@antnet.net.tr, Fiik . www.aib.org.tr
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